



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE  
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300  
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

June 22, 1992

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 36, regarding the condition of Donnelly Field, please be advised that the Department of Public Works will closely monitor the field conditions over the summer months and will work to control the dust problem.

A plan has been initiated to install a new sprinkler system in Donnelly Field by late August. This should resolve the problem permanently.

Also, the Public Works Department and the Recreation Department will schedule a meeting with concerned residents and plan together for future solutions.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent/Agenda # 18

Awaiting Report Item Number 36  
regarding the condition at Donnelly  
Field.

S-534

In city Council,

June 22, 1992

*Placed on file*